



CONTACT

1 907-276-5152

Ieslien@lbblawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100 Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 2007 **University of Tulsa College of Law** Tulsa, OK

B.S. 2003 **Kansas State University** Manhattan, KS

STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

U.S. District Court, District of Alaska

U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit

Leslie Need

PARTNER

About

Leslie enjoys a diverse general counsel practice. She is comfortable in the boardroom, offering governance and strategic solutions, as well as drafting complicated agreements. Her clients include cooperatives, non-profits, Alaska Native Corporations, construction firms, and municipal entities. She is committed to building long-term, meaningful relationships with her clients, allowing her to gain deep insight into their needs. This understanding enables her to assess their legal matters with precision, providing thoughtful, comprehensive, and tailored solutions.

In addition to her general counsel practice, Leslie has extensive litigation experience, including complex litigation, and a knack for conflict resolution. Leslie's clients benefit the insight she's gained over years of navigating disputes.

Leslie previously worked as a law clerk for U.S. Magistrate Judge John D. Roberts, The Alaska Attorney General's Office, and Alaska Superior Court Judge Vanessa White.

Experience

PARTNER

January 2018 – Present | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

ASSOCIATE

January 2013 – December 2017 | Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP

PREVIOUS

United States District Court, Law Clerk for Hon. John D. Roberts, Magistrate Judge (2009-2013); State of Alaska, Attorney General's Office (2008-2009); State of Alaska Superior Court at Palmer, Law Clerk for Hon. Vanessa White (2007-2008)